Approved August 17, 1990
Date
MINUTES OF THE _ SENATE COMMITTEE ON ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION
The meeting was called to order by __ SENATOR DAN THIESSEN at
Chairperson
. 8:00 am/xxx on _Friday, April 6 1990in room 519=5  of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Committee staff present:

Don Hayward, Revisor's Office

Chris Courtwright, Research Department
Tom Severn, Research Department
Marion Anzek, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:
George Barbee, Executive Director, CAE

Chairman Thiessen called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. and said the sub-committee
did meet on looking at the sales tax exemptions, and was unable to reach any concensus
on the sales tax exemptions, but we did vote to recommend to the committee, a study
on services taxation, and you have S8B692 in your books, on page 9 at the bottom and
the top of page 10 are the items that were considered. He said, 1if there are no
objections, he would write that request to the legislative coordinating council, for
interim study on those items.

The Chairman turned attention to a couple other items, the committee had talked
about recommending for interim study. One is SB768 which is a Ways and Means bill,
that deals with the taxation of o0il and gas business, and he felt that was a good item
for interim study, and also SB149, which is the private schools tuition income tax
credits. He asked 1f the committee members had any other items to be considered in
that area.

Chairman Thiessen said the Vice Chairman wanted the committee to look at HB2637
again, and he said, we did have hearings on it and the bill is still in committee,
and is a live bill because it went through the House Tax Committee.

Vice Chairperson, Senator Langworthy said the committee did approve an amendment that
would tighten it up, and she directed attention to page 2, line 22, after the word
"taxation" "in no event shall the merchants supply any information regarding any
retailer who is not located in the city of the person making the request" and she said,
this is repeated again on page 3, line 42, after the word "taxation" and again on page
5, line 24 after the word "taxation".

Senator Langworthy said this bill, even without the amendment passed the House
122 to 0. She said, she would like to call on George Barbee who objected to the bill,
to see if he would agree with the bill now.

George Barbee, Executive Director CAE said they had discussed this, and Senator
Langworthy tightened it up some, and he said they can live with it the way the amendment
would tighten it up, and after a year or so, if it is not working, he said, he would
be the first to come back and ask the committee to do something about it.

He said, they still do not like the transient tax portion, but they understand
the sales tax portion, that the cities and counties do have to know this information.
(NO_ATTACHMENT)

Senator Francisco asked Mr. Barbee what the penalty was in the bill?

Mr. Barbee said that was a class B misdemeanor, and he said he was not aware of what
the penalty is.

Senator Martin said he received a FAX this morning from Crawford County Convention
and Business Bureau, and they stated, "the concensus of their board, that all tax
revenue should be monitored, in the same fashion as an individual tax audit, and they
did not see a need for records to be made public because you can't guarantee privacy".

George Barbee said, the transient guest tax is different than sales tax and it is
specific to the room rental where sales tax is for all of your tansactions.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim, Individual remarks as reported herein have not
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for

editing or corrections. Page __1_.. Of 2




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON __ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

room _519-S  Statehouse, at _8:00 ___ am./p¥%. on _ Friday, April 6 1920

Senator Langworthy said she would be willing to amend out the transient sales tax,
if that would help. Mr. Barbee said that would help.

Senator Francisco moved to amend to eliminate transient sales tax information in HB2637,
2nd by Senator Langworthy. The motion carried.

Senator Langworthy moved to recommend HB2637 for passage, as amended, 2nd by Senator
Frahm. The motion carried.

Chairman Thiessen asked the members if there was any other bill they would like to

bring up. Having none, The Chairman said this may be the last meeting of this committee
unless something comes up that we haven't agreed on, he thanked the members for their
hard work and diligence. Chairman Thiessen adjourned the meeting at 8:25 a.m.

Page 2 of 2



e

(J v Allen To peka A L Bl e pyscoe.
;,/ C rl/ S 7 cpe kg KCCT |
s ;\Vf IWe Cmp ,L/» bt (ad &
7 ﬂ4£94212/ (7222 ?f<?44£752@4¢?
“( V/?’ 2 AﬁZzézéfﬁé?' (G

GUEST LIST |
SENATE . L RIEF
CO""ITTE' . ASEESSMENT - & . TAXATION.. DATZ: S o — 7 =
Aﬁ"(\( PLEASE 2FINT) ADDRESS COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

% 0 KUUS WY

\ OPEKCh

{cc)

/JL/}V, \)Tﬁ.r ’(t

}(2 71(” Neboil/ ¢ 4&;@( Lefeb

“f/é//a/ //' L'Lﬁ

7f>ﬂ efo-

// A< 4/ /ﬁ —‘}4/‘,:

2y 4/4Z C Lokt

Topelss

Da

@l m<

(//"/Iié é}i{ffz’//}é% ')”,ﬂ.’

) ) © ‘ ‘ "/’\ ) “,1
\ | Dl et LA ,‘ & <N
3

e

) 5 va R

nggo( Z

(AaD PO V)T

£ ASR

e Zjﬁffuc-"

\
\

C,(;’J‘C.ﬁ,‘ g_f. \”W

VR

(ot lepmfleg ;Zz/z;cw

/ ,,“'u/ -

Zrepps / '

Py 2z

N

%)ﬂ/ﬂ, “ /f ~ /= 7
- ; \ %///ﬂf/ ',u,, Y 2 //,( 77</ . /
| - £ //«///7/& ///;?/ 3 //////// ///*

KSCrA

{ -
v (el Kscpip
= Q_\, A / " ) fFj"'f‘[.'
|\ /_____7 - —
1\ - - . ‘ \ (s\ :
“l_-» i wnig 3 i;\\x-g'\, 0"\1\‘}; K S\_V33 ‘, f\ }kx\i‘: i

S o—
\ ... " o
JOuwN \ QBT

L (BN

//( e e gsedl

(lf_/l\

)LL\

L""\ < <.,‘( .

et «*ﬁ&afa¢9%ﬁf

( 2 Pelle

/4'/7\ CA neev ' S.J(:{-', '/_/, Kﬁluﬁ
ICTo e~

—

o qu, A KHA
D Va2~ L,/de 5 e K& 7




GUEST LIST

- SENATE . . LS ety e
COI'Z.MITTE:- . ACEESSMENT - & . TAXATION.. DATEZ: /;//:/ Pl /gz{f -

(

\

NAME (PLEASE TRINT) - ADDRESS COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

/

) . e T 4 . ) ey i p ./ ) e
iyf el SN e oy e g e b /{y G L el
P S P . hl

— T




